
SCOTTISH BORDERS
  LICENSING BOARD

FRIDAY, 23RD APRIL, 2021

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held on FRIDAY, 23 APRIL 

2021 at 10.00 am.  The Convener has directed that this meeting will be conducted in accordance 

with the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and will be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams.  The 

meeting will be live streamed to the public and a link will be on the Council Website

N McKINLAY
Clerk to the Licensing Board

16 April 2021 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 5 - 10)

Minute of Meeting of 26 April 2021 for approval.  (Copy attached.)
5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 11 - 12)

(Copy attached.)

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: 

(a)  Section 20: Application for Premises Licence 
(Pages 13 - 36)
Consider the following applications for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence 
(applicants cited to attend.)(Copies attached.)

(i) Cockburnspath Community Cockburnspath Community Shop
            Enterprise Limited Callender Place

                                                                       Cockburnspath
                               TD13 5XY

               Provisional

 Self-contained single storey lock up shop unit.

 Licensed hours applied for:
Off Sale On Sale
 Monday to Sunday 10.00am – 10.00pm None
 

Public Document Pack



 
Representations received:
Police Scotland - none
Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none
Other - none

(i) James Henderson 18 Ferniehill Court
  Kelso

TD5 7LA
Provisional

The premise is a single room office on the upper floor within a two storey dwelling.
The proposal is to use the room as a distribution / dispatch point for remote sales 
(online and telephone orders) of the Company’s alcohol products. Sales to be on 
an Off-Sales basis only, with no public access to the dwelling.

 Licensed hours applied for:
Off Sale On Sale
Monday to Sunday 10.00am – 10.00pm None
 
 Representations received:
Police Scotland - none
Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none
Other - none

  
(b)  Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence 

(Pages 37 - 56)
Consider applications for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants cited to attend.) 
(Copies attached.)

Section 29:  Applications for Variation of Premises Licence. Consider the 
following application for Variation of Premises Licence (applicant cited to attend.)  
(Copies attached).

(i) Anthony Al Khoury Night Safe Bistro
12 High Street
Hawick

Amendment to licence and operating plan:-
   a change to the core On Sale Hours –

Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
12.00 noon – 12 midnight Sun 11.00am – 12 midnight Sun
11.00am – 11.00pm Mon to Wed 11.00am – 11.00pm Mon to Wed
11.00am – 12 midnight Thurs 11.00am – 1.00am Thurs, Fri & Sat
11.00am – 1.00am Fri & Sat

 a change to the core Off Sale Hours –

      Current Off Sale Hours Proposed Off Sale Hours
     None                                                                   11.00am – 10.00pm Mon to Sat

 the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2, 3 & 
4) of the Operating Plan, to include live performance, both within and outwith 
core hours.



Representations received:
Police Scotland - none.
Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

        Other – Ms. D Shaw.
7. Items likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the aforementioned Act”

8. Minute (Pages 57 - 58)

Private Section of Minute of meeting of 26 March 2021 to be approved and signed by the 
Convener.  (Copy attached.)

9. Section 34: Application for Transfer of Premises Licence (Pages 59 - 68)
Consider the following application for Transfer of Premises Licence and supporting letter 
from Melrose Porteous, Solicitors (applicant cited to attend)   (Copies attached).

Donald Moffat Eildon Centre
Victoria Street
Coldstream

Representations received:
 Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Other - none.

10. Any other items previously circulated 

11. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent 

Membership of Committee:- Councillors  J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, G. Turnbull, E. Thornton-Nicol and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele: 01835 826502
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH 
BORDERS  LICENSING BOARD held via 
Microsoft Teams on 26 March 2021 at 10.00 
am

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, N. Richards, D. Paterson, S. 
Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Services Team 
Leader, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (I. Tunnah and M. 
Wynne), Inspector M Bennett and PC Sharon Lackenby, Police Scotland, 
Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson).

CONVENER 
The Convener opened the meeting and welcomed Members of the Licensing Board and 
members of the public to Scottish Borders Licensing Board’s open on-line meeting.  He 
explained the meeting was being held remotely in order to adhere to guidance on public 
meetings and social distancing currently in place due to the Covic-19 pandemic.

1.0 MINUTE 
The Minute of Meeting of 19 February 2021. 

DECISION
APPROVED.

LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
2.0 For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with 

under delegated powers for the period 10 February 2021 to 16 March 2021.

DECISION
NOTED.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
The Chairman varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute 
reflects the order in which the items were considered at the meeting.

3.0      LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
Section 20:  Application for Provisional Grant/Grant of Premises Licence. Consider     
the following applications for Provisional Grant/Grant of Premises Licence (applicants 
cited to attend.)  (Copies attached).

(a) Simon Rutherford Chestnut Lodge (Office)
Chirnside Station
Chirnside
Duns
Provisional

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



The premises is a single room office/unit in the garden ground of Chestnut Lodge. The 
proposal was to use the office/unit as a distribution and storage point for online and 
telephone orders relating to the small-scale production of compounded Craft Spirits, 
mainly naturally flavoured gins. 

Licensed hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale
None Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm

 
Representations received:
Police Scotland - none.
Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.
Other - none.

There had been circulated copies of an application for the provisional grant of a premises 
licence together with the proposed Operating Plan and layout plan.  Mr Tunnah, Licensing 
Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the office, which was to be used as a 
distribution and storage point was situated within the garden of the applicant’s home 
address.  The distribution point was to be used for online and telephone orders relating to 
the small scale production of compounded Craft Spirits and required to be licensed.  No 
objections had been raised.

The Convener welcomed Mr Rutherford, Applicant to the meeting via Microsoft Teams.  
Mr Rutherford re-iterated what Mr Tunnah had advised.

DECISION
GRANTED.

(b)  John Faichney   Apples for Jam
High Street
Earlston
Provisional

     Ground floor café/ bistro premises located in Earlston town centre.
Licensed hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale
Mon to Sun 11.00am to midnight Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm
 

Representations received:
Police Scotland – none.
Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.
Other - neighbour representation.

There had been circulated copies of an application for the provisional grant of a premises licence 
together with the proposed Operating Plan and layout plan.  Representations had been received 
from a neighbour and these had been circulated.  Mr Tunnah, Licensing Standards and 
Enforcement Officer advised that the premises was an established business having previously 
operated as a café and was situated next to the chip shop on Earlston High Street.  The 
application was to allow beers and wines to be served with light lunches and in order to operate 

Page 6



as a bistro on specified evenings during the week.  The core hours applied for 11 a.m. – 12 
midnight were to allow flexibility in the operating of the café.  The Applicant had initially requested 
a licence for bring your own bottle, however Mr Tunnah advised that the applicant would have 
more control with specified hours.  Police Scotland had no objections.  Mr Tunnah further 
explained that there had been one objection from a neighbour whose house was situated above 
and to the side of the café premises. 

The Convener welcomed Mr and Mrs Faichney, Applicants and Miss Claire Falconer, 
Objector to the meeting via Microsoft Teams.  Mr Faichney advised that the café in 
Earlston was one of two businesses they operated within the Borders, the other in 
Melrose.  The proposal was to serve wines and beers with open sandwiches and Bistro 
food to enhance what was available in the local area mainly to their core customers and 
holiday makers.  The café would open as a Bistro for two nights per week in the summer 
only and it was expected to run until 9.30 p.m. and the core hours were for flexibility only, 
there was no intention to open every evening.  Mr Faichney stressed that this was a Café 
and not a drinking Den.  

  Miss Falconer advised that the basis for her objection was that her house was situated 
beside and above the café/bistro.  She raised concerns about no sound/fire proofing in 
the walls or celling, intoxicated customers and the potential for anti-social behaviour, 
inconsiderate parking and the noise and odours from the Café.  Miss Falconer advised 
that from within her house she could hear the fan which was very noisy and  there  
appeared only to be a stud wall between the properties where there was originally a door 
and claimed that she could hear word for word conversations which take place in the cafe 
on the other side of the wall/celling. She also claimed that there was not one room in the 
house which was not affected by the noise, however her bedroom above the café, hall 
and sitting room were the worst affected and this happened during their normal opening 
hours (8am-4pm) 7 days per week, which didn’t include opening and closing of the 
premises and the hours applied for (11am to midnight) significantly extended these hours 
and therefore the potential for disturbance.  Miss Falconer raised concerns about the 
introduction of alcohol onto the premises and the potential for intoxicated customers and 
inappropriate behaviour having a negative impact on her  home life as she felt that it was 
unrealistic to expect that customers, especially after a few drinks to be respectful of the 
neighbours or local community.  She estimated that the longer the period of alcohol was 
available, the higher the risk of antisocial behaviour.  She was not convinced that 
customers would exit the premises quietly or leave right away.  In terms of odour from 
cooking Miss Falconer claimed that smells travelled throughout her house and garden 
even with the windows and doors closed. 

Mr Faichney acknowledged the concerns raised by Miss Falconer, however some of 
these were not related to the licensing application.  Mr Faichney confirmed that they 
would not be trading until 9.30 p.m. every night or on 7 days per week.  The proposal was 
for the Bistro opening was Friday and Saturday evenings until 9.30 p.m. in the summer 
only.  Mr Faichney highlighted that Miss Falconer had purchased the property with the 
existing business and confirmed that the Fire Service had inspected the premises and 
were satisfied with the fire resistance.  He stressed that he wanted to work with his 
neighbours and would be kind and considerate to make it work for everyone. 

The members thereafter discussed both the application and the objections prior to 
reaching the decision to grant.  .

DECISION
GRANTED. 

Page 7



4.0 Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence. Consider the following 
application for Variation of Premises Licence (applicant cited to attend.)  (Copies 
attached)

(a) Naureen Ashiq Keystore Lauder
4/6 Market Place
Lauder

Amendment to operating and layout plans:-
 Increase in alcohol display capacity from 10.018 metres square to 15.45 metres 

square.

Representations received:
Police Scotland - none.
Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.
Other - none.

There had been circulated copies of an application for the variation of premises licence.    
Mr Tunnah, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer explained that the variation 
was a result of a refurbishment of the premises and extension of the alcohol display.  
There were no objections.

The Convener welcomed Mr Ashiq and his representative Mr Millar to the meeting via 
Microsoft Teams.  Mr Millar confirmed that there had been extensive re-furbishment of 
the premises to modernise and accommodate changes in demand with increased the 
chiller cabinets and alcohol display.  

DECISION
GRANTED.

PRIVATE BUSINESS 
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the 
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the 
grounds that it involves  the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned Act.”

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

5.0 LICENSING SCOTLAND ACT 2005:  Section 33  
Transfer of Premises Licence   
The Board considered information from Police Scotland in respect of the transfer of the 
Premises Licence.  The licence holder was present via Microsoft Teams.  After hearing both 
parties, the Board agreed that the transfer be granted.

6.0 LICENSING SCOTLAND ACT 2005:  Section 36(4)  
Review of Premises Licence 

Page 8



The Board considered a request from Mr Tunnah, Licensing Standards and Enforcement 
Officer to review premises licences under Terms of Section 14 of the Licensing Scotland Act 
2005.  After consideration the Committee agreed action to be taken in respect of each 
Premises.

The meeting concluded at 11.10 a.m.  

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

17 March 2021 - 12 April 2021

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE
TYPE

LICENCE DETAILS VENUE

JD Wetherspoon PLC SEC29 Variation of Premises Licence (Minor) - Alteration to Layout Plan Hunters Hall, Galashiels
Butterfield Bank (Guernsey) Ltd SEC33 Transfer of Premises Licence - Darwin (Rosetta) Ltd Hayloft Bar and Restaurant, Peebles
Partnership of Roy & Barbara Maltby SEC33 Transfer of Premises Licence - Yetholm Community Shop Ltd Shop, High Street, Town Yetholm
George MacDonald SEC33 Transfer of Premises Licence - RSN Retail Ltd Premier Store, Havelock Street, Hawick
RSN Retail Ltd SUBDPM Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Premier Store, Havelock Street, Hawick
Drumlanrig Bar Partnership SUBDPM Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Drumlanrig Bar, Hawick
Tesco Stores Ltd SUBDPM Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Tesco Store, Peebles
M&S Simply Foods Ltd SUBDPM Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Marks & Spencer, Galashiels
Deborah Knaggs PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant n/a
Amanda McKay PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant n/a
Graeme Cannon PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant n/a
Bradley Baddams PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant n/a
Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Sale of Gin Products

 Saturday 3 April 2021 10.00am - 1.00pm
West Linton Primary School ,  West Linton

Bobbie McShane OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Pop-up Shop selling Alcoholic Beverages
 Thursday 25 March to Wednesday 7 April 2021   10.00am - 7.00pm

Mr Neep,  New Shed , Cockburnspath 

Bobbie McShane OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Pop-up Shop selling Alcoholic Beverages
Thursday 8 April to Wednesday 21 April 2021   10.00am - 7.00pm

Mr Neep,  New Shed , Cockburnspath 

Bobbie McShane OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Pop-up Shop selling Alcoholic Beverages
Thursday 22 April to Wednesday 5 May 2021   10.00am - 7.00pm

Mr Neep,  New Shed , Cockburnspath 

Bobbie McShane OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Pop-up Shop selling Alcoholic Beverages
 Thursday 6 May to Wednesday 19 May 2021   10.00am - 7.00pm

Mr Neep,  New Shed , Cockburnspath 

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Sale and Sampling of Craft Gin
Saturday 27 March 2021   10.00am - 1.30pm

Town Square,  Kelso 

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH Occasional  Licence - sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store
Thursday 8 April to Wednesday 21 April 2021    10.00am - 10.00pm daily

One Stop Shop , 53 High Street,  Hawick

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH Occasional  Licence - sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store
Thursday 22 April to Wednesday 5 May 2021 10.00am - 10.00pm daily

One Stop Shop , 53 High Street,  Hawick

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Agenda Item 6a



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

Agenda Item 6b



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Anthony Al Khoury – Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick – Transfer & Substitution of DPM – 19/11/2020

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD 

OPERATING PLAN – SB/PREM/505 

Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH 

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? YES 

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO 

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? NO 

*delete as appropriate 

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES 

Day ON Consumption 

Opening time Terminal hour 

Monday 11.00am 11.00pm 

Tuesday 11.00am 11.00pm 

Wednesday 11.00am 11.00pm 

Thursday 11.00am 12.00 midnight 

Friday 11.00am 1.00am 

Saturday 11.00am 1.00am 

Sunday 12.00 noon 12.00 midnight 

Page 41



Anthony Al Khoury – Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick – Transfer & Substitution of DPM – 19/11/2020

Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption 

Opening time Terminal hour 

Monday N/A N/A 

Tuesday N/A N/A 

Wednesday N/A N/A 

Thursday N/A N/A 

Friday N/A N/A 

Saturday N/A N/A 

Sunday N/A N/A 

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS 

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YES 

*If YES – provide details 

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day open until 
1.00am or within any other Licensing Board Policy. 

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON 
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

COL. 1 

(a)  Activity 

COL. 2 

Please 
confirm 

YES/NO

COL. 3 

To be provided during 
core licensed hours – 
please confirm

YES/NO

COL. 4 

Where activities are also to 
be provided outwith core 
licensed hours please 
confirm

YES/NO

Accommodation NO NO NO 

Conference facilities NO NO NO 

Restaurant facilities YES YES YES 

Bar meals NO NO NO 

Page 42



Anthony Al Khoury – Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick – Transfer & Substitution of DPM – 19/11/2020

(b) Activity 

Social functions 
including: 

Please 
confirm 

YES/NO

To be provided during 
core licensed hours – 
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to 
be provided outwith core 
licensed hours please 
confirm

YES/NO

Receptions including 
weddings, funerals, 
birthdays, retirements 
etc.

YES YES YES 

Club or other group 
meetings etc. 

YES YES YES 

(c) Activity   

Entertainment including:

Please 
confirm 

YES/NO

To be provided during 
core licensed hours – 
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to 
be provided outwith core 
licensed hours please 
confirm    YES/NO

Recorded music –see 5(g) YES YES YES 

Live performance – see 
5(g)

NO NO NO 

Dance facilities NO NO NO 

Theatre NO NO NO 

Films NO NO NO 

Gaming NO NO NO 

Indoor/outdoor sports NO NO NO 

Televised sport NO NO NO 

(d) Activity Please 
confirm 

YES/NO

To be provided during 
core licensed hours – 
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to 
be provided outwith core 
licensed hours please 
confirm       YES/NO

Outdoor drinking facilities NO NO NO 

(e) Activity Please 
confirm 

YES/NO

To be provided during 
core licensed hours – 
please confirm 

YES/NO 

Where activities are also to 
be provided outwith core 
licensed hours please 
confirm  YES/NO

Adult entertainment  NO NO NO 

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further 
details below. 

Activities may commence prior to core hours, but not beyond without the benefit of an 
Extended Hours Licence and not before 9.00am. 

Page 43



Anthony Al Khoury – Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick – Transfer & Substitution of DPM – 19/11/2020

(f) any other activities 

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or 
further information in the box below. 

The premises will operate as a Restaurant with alcohol sold predominantly, but not 
exclusively to accompany food. 

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am 

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the 
decibel level exceed 85dB? 

N/A 

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? N/A 

*delete as appropriate 

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS 

(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or 
young persons be allowed entry 

YES 

*delete as appropriate 

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be 
allowed entry 

Children and Young Persons will be permitted access to the premises when accompanied 
by an appropriate adult, for the purpose of dining or attending a pre-arranged function. 

(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

Children 0 -15 years 

Young Persons – 16 and 17 years 

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be 
allowed entry

Children and Young Persons permitted access for the duration of core hours when dining 
or attending a pre-arranged function. 

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young 
persons will be allowed entry

All public areas, but not in the immediate area of the bar counter/servery. 

Page 44



Anthony Al Khoury – Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick – Transfer & Substitution of DPM – 19/11/2020

Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

34 

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises 
licence)

Personal details 

(a) Name

Anthony Al Khoury 

(b) Date of birth 

 

(c) Contact address

 

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference no. of personal licence 

12/11/2020 Scottish Borders Licensing Board SB/LIQ/12955 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	6a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Cockburnspath Community Shop - Provisional Premises - Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Cockburnspath Community Shop - Provisional Premises - Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii)- BarGifts4You, 18 Ferniehill Court, Kelso (Office) - Application
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - BarGifts4You, 18 Ferniehill Court, Kelso (Office) - Proposed Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - BarGifts4You, 18 Ferniehill Court, Kelso (Office) - Layout Plan

	6b Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(b)(i) - Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick - Current Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(b)(i) - Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick - Proposed Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(b)(i) - Night Safe Bistro, 12 High Street, Hawick - Objection 1

	8 Minute
	9 Section 34: Application for Transfer of Premises Licence
	Item No. 9 - Eildon Centre, Coldstream - S34 Transfer Letter


